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Diane Burnette
W

From: Jeffrey Rizzo

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Drew Hudson

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 8:09-cv-00087-VMC-CPT Securities and Exchange Commission v.

Nadel et al Motion for Miscellaneous Relief
The motion was filed today.

Jeffrey C. Rizzo, CP
Certified Paralegal
5505 W. Gray Street
Tampa, FL 33609

Phone: 813.347.5123
Main: 813.347.5100

Fax: 813.347.5173
jrizzo@wiandlaw.com
www.wiandlaw.com

Click here to upload files.

From: cmecf_fimd_notification@fimd.uscourts.gov <cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:04 PM

To: cmecf_fimd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 8:09-cv-00087-VMC-CPT Securities and Exchange Commission v. Nadel et al Motion for
Miscellaneous Relief

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail
because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing
The following transaction was entered by Perez, Jared on 7/24/2019 at 4:04 PM EDT and filed on 7/24/2019

Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Nadel et al
Case Number: 8:09-cv-00087-VMC-CPT




Filer: Burton W. Wiand
Document Number: 1403

Docket Text:

Verified MOTION for miscellaneous relief, specifically for Approval of Private Sale of Assets of
Quest Energy Management Group, Inc. by Burton W. Wiand. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit 1, # (2)
Exhibit 2, # (3) Exhibit 3, # (4) Exhibit 4)(Perez, Jared)

8:09-cv-00087-VMC-CPT Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Andre J. Zamorano zamoranoa@sec.gov

Benjamin G. Martin  skipmartin@verizon.net

Carol Ann Kalish  ckalish@williamsparker.com

Chris A. Barker chris@barkercook.com, susan@barkercook.com

David A. Holmes dholmes@farr.com, kblack@farr.com

David Stuart Garbett dgarbett@garlawfirm.com, emiller@garlawfirm.com, eservice@garlawfirm.com

Eric A. Bensky eric.bensky@srz.com, courtfilings@srz.com, evan.melluzzo@srz.com

Frederick Stewart Schrils  frederick.schrils@gray-robinson.com, angela.calderon@gray-robinson.com

Gregory M. Wilkes greg.wilkes@nortonrosefulbright.com

Howard Schiffman  howard.schiffman@srz.com, courtfilings@srz.com

James E. Connelly JConnelly@wcsr.com

Janelle Alicia Weber jweber@janelleweberlaw.com

Jared J. Perez jperez@wiandlaw.com, awilson@wiandlaw.com, jrizzo@wiandlaw.com, roger@therwigroup.com

Jason T. Gaskill jason.gaskill@arlaw.com, lisa.wilkinson@arlaw.com

John L. Dicks, Il john.dicks@akerman.com, judy.barton@akerman.com

Jonathan Betten Cohen jcohen@forthepeople.com, Icarreiro@forthepeople.com

Joshua A. Bleil JAB@JABLawOffice.com

Julie Fishman Berkowitz jberkowitz@stearnsweaver.com, valfonso@stearnsweaver.com

Lacy R. Harwell, Jr randy.harwell@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, kyle.beattie@usdoj.gov, laurie-
ann.potter@usdoj.gov, TPADocket.Mailbox@usdoj.gov

Louis Joseph Shaheen, Jr joseph.shaheen@akerman.com, judy.barton@akerman.com




Matthew P. Farmer mattfarmerl@aol.com

Maya M. Lockwood mlockwood@wiandlaw.com, jmaglich@wiandlaw.com, mmadison@wiandlaw.com

Michael A. Nardella mnardella@nardellalaw.com, service@nardellalaw.com

Morgan R. Bentley mbentley@bentleyandbruning.com, jbradley@bentleyandbruning.com

Patrick Joseph McNamara pmcnamara@dgfirm.com, Isanchez@dgfirm.com, serviceclerk@dgfirm.com

R. Craig Harrison craig@lyonsbeaudryharrison.com, annette@lyonsbeaudryharrison.com

Raymond John Rotella rrotella@kostoandrotella.com, dmeyer@kostoandrotella.com

Robert K. Levenson levensonr@sec.gov, gonzalezlm@sec.gov, jacgmeinv@sec.gov

Scott A. Masel masels@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov

Stephanie Crane Lieb  slieb@trenam.com, mmosbach@trenam.com, ohoeppner@trenam.com, tlucas@trenam.com

Steven R. Wirth  steven.wirth@akerman.com, corinne.bylone@akerman.com

Susan Heath Sharp  ssharp.ecf@srbp.com, gnorthwood@srbp.com

Terry Alan Smiljanich  tsmiljanich@jameshoyer.com

Thomas R. Yaegers thomas.yaegers@mvwc.com

8:09-cv-00087-VMC-CPT Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Byron W. Hatchett
P.O. Box 3374
Abilene, TX 79604

Chester Vincentz
6500 Lakeview Drive
Falls Church, VA 22041

John Hatchett Carney
10541 Berry Knoll Drive
Dallas, TX 75230

Manon Sommers-Lee(Terminated)
4018 Via Mirada
Sarasota, FL 34238

Ruth Astisuk
1920 Dawn Point
Davis, IL 61019
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